



ANGEL HURLEY

VISUAL DEVELOPMENT ARTIST | CONCEPT ARTIST | CHARACTER DESIGNER

Boonsboro, Maryland

SKILLS

SOFTWARE

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Indesign
- Affinity Designer
- Clip Studio Paint
- Medibang Paint Pro
- Microsoft Suite

ART

- Graphic Design
- Illustration
- Character Design
- Visual Development

PERSONAL

- Problem-Solving
- Multitasking
- Project Management
- Fast learner
- Ability to adapt to different software and workflows
- Works well under pressure
- Social media management

CONTACT

✉ hurleyang07@gmail.com

🌐 ahurleyarts.com

📞 301-302-5301

ABOUT

A passionate visual development graduate who specializes in character design, concept art and storytelling. Angel is a detail-oriented creator accustomed to fast paced environments with a strong background in art and design. She has experience in a multitude of design programs such as the Adobe Suite, Affinity Designer and Clip Studio Paint.

EDUCATION

Academy of Art University
Bachelor of Arts | Visual Development
2016-2020

Boyd J. Michael III, Technical High School
Multimedia & Graphic Design
2012-2014

WORK EXPERIENCE

Christmas Tree Shops
Customer service associate | 2021-Present

- Works with team members to assist customers with a variety of needs such as; directing them to merchandise, suggesting additional products, addressing questions and concerns, and solving any possible product, service or signing issues.
- Maintains store cleanliness, stocks and builds store displays to maximize sales.
- Trains additional team members.

Howard's Art & Frames
Sales associate | 2017-2020

- Assisted team members in maintaining the upkeep of the facility, stocking and merchandising the store while also providing customer service.
- Organized invoices, special order forms and provided additional file work and data entry as needed.

Freelance commission work
Self-employed | Artist/Designer | 2014-Present

- Completed various illustrations and designs for multiple independent clients.
- Organized and led a project with over 100 contributors to produce an independent fan magazine.